
From: GILCHRIST, Tommy <tommy.gilchrist@parliament.uk>  
Sent: 12 March 2019 10:59 
To: Kate Mignano <Kate.Mignano@infrastructure.gsi.gov.uk> 
Cc: NorthamptonGateway@pins.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: Andrea Leadsom ISH4 Remarks 
 
Hi Kate, 
 
I’ve attached a copy of Andrea’s comments for ISH4, as well as a copy of the email I referred to from 
Northampton Borough Council that sets out that the air quality modelling for the Northampton 
Gateway SRFI project shows expected non- compliance into the 2020s in some locations. 
 
The information provided in the Government’s UK plan for tackling roadside nitrogen dioxide 
concentrations state that Northampton will achieve compliance with the annual mean EU Limit 
Value by 2018: 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file
/633270/air-quality-plan-detail.pdf  
 
The Northampton Low Emission Strategy 2017 – 2025 is clear that NO2 levels in Northampton are 
significantly elevated in key locations and that the Government’s modelling is over optimistic in 
predicting compliance with the EU Limit Values in Northampton by 2020: 
https://www.northampton.gov.uk/downloads/download/3484/northampton-low-emission-
strategy-2017---2025  
 
Best, 
 
 
Tommy 
 
Tommy Gilchrist 
Parliamentary Assistant to the Rt Hon. Andrea Leadsom MP 
 
Conservative Member of Parliament for South Northamptonshire 
Lord President of the Council and Leader of the House of Commons 
 
0207 219 1273 | www.andrealeadsom.com  
Follow Andrea online: 
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From: Ruth Austen
To: GILCHRIST, Tommy
Cc: Nicky Scaife; Peter Baguley
Subject: Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange
Date: 12 March 2019 08:13:08

Good morning Tommy,
 
Please accept my apologies for the delay in getting back to you.  The response to the question
about air quality is:
 
The Government Plans to improve NO2 (2017) state that Northampton will achieve compliance
with the annual mean EU Limit Value by 2018
 
Monitoring data for 2018 in Northampton (uncorrected) indicates that compliance isn’t being
achieved - by up to 10 ug/m3 on Harborough Road. Other exceedances include Abington Square,
Bradshaw Street and Spencer Bridge
 
NBC has recently approached DEFRA to ask for assistance in developing a business case for a
Northampton Clean Air Zone.  NBC were informed that they do not have a persistent NO2 issue
and no assistance could be provided and NBC should look to submit an application for the
competitive air quality grant scheme at the end of the year - where the focus for funding is for
authorities with persistent NO2 issues
 
The air quality modelling for the NRFI project shows expected non- compliance into the 2020s in
some locations
 
If you need any further information please let me know.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Ruth Austen | Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

Customers and Communites | Northampton Borough Council | The Guildhall | St
Giles Square | Northampton| NN1 1DE | 0300 330 7000
 
Please note that the contents of this e-mail, including any attachments 
thereto, may contain information which is confidential or privileged, and 
which is solely for the use of the recipient named above.  The information 
contained in this e-mail, and in your reply, may be subject to disclosure 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or other legislation, and its 
confidentiality cannot be guaranteed.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
use of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Northampton Borough Council, The Guildhall, Northampton, United Kingdom, 
NN1 1DE
+44 (0)300 330 7000
www.northampton.gov.uk
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